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From: Sandy White-O
Sent: Thu, 2 Jul 2009 09:53:37 +1000
Ms Boulevard
To:
Subject: FW: recordings
Ms Boulevard

Can you consider this request from Steve WADDELL please and let me know what you think about
how long it would take?

From: Waddell, Stephen
Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2009 7:44 AM

To: Sandy White-O
Subject: recordings
Sandy Whi

On reviewing the material you provided yesterday | will need to listen to all the meeting
recordings with the exception of the following:-

Morning

17/8/08 1855 hrs 11792958-ICR024
17/6/08 1855 hrs 11792958-ICR024 (appears duplicate)
12/1/06 1920 hrs 21803838-ICR015
15/3/06 1825 hrs 21803838-ICR022
22/4/06 2100 hrs 21803838-ICR028
9/6/06 1719 hrs  21803838-ICR034

My next question is how long is it likely to take to produce the remaining recordings. There is some
measure of urgency about this now after my meeting with Cornelius yesterday visa vee the subpoena
issue and how we approach that. | would like to start reviewing the material over the weekend, so
even if | could get some of the material by COB Friday that would be excellent. Sorry to put you and
your office under the pump over this. Can you give me a ring when you have some idea of time frame
or if there is a problem. Thanks

Regards

Steve



